

From: Eckert, Josephine (Appropriations)
Sent: Fri, 2 May 2025 19:17:36 +0000
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Cc: Mathur, Rajat (Appropriations); Daniels, Kelsey (Appropriations)
Subject: Murray call follow-up

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Hannah,
Rajat and I were on the line with Vice Chair Murray during her call with Secretary Duffy. Please let us know what Secretary Duffy had in mind with respect to his question about doing something together early next week.

For the staff level briefing on the competitive grant review that Vice Chair Murray requested to happen before the May 15th hearing before Senate THUD, we would open that briefing up to all 4-corners of THUD. And we wanted to clarify that our intent for this briefing isn't to focus on Washington state grants, but to get an overall nation wide update and to address the questions the 4-corners have been asking on the OST-P grant review process.

On the second deferred resignation program data, we can take that in writing, and again are good with that going to all 4-corners of THUD. We understand that it will be a snapshot in time, and based on a certain date and that things would still change. As I believe we previously mentioned, this is what we've been receiving from HUD and we'll understand that numbers will continue to change as things are finalized.

Thank you, Jo

Josephine Eckert
Democratic Clerk
Subcommittee on Transportation, Housing and Urban Development
U.S. Senate Committee on Appropriations
Desk: (b)(6) Cell: (b)(6)